Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 2:28 PM

To: Keviarasu Kevin Dorasamy Ramalingam

Cc: Admin A; LCR Insurance Team; Lion City Rentals ARC

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 672K AND SLA 750L ON 23/07/2018 (02:00 Hrs)
Attachments: AIG Repudiation letter to LCRF and hirer.pdf

Dear Mr. Kevin,
We refer to the above matter and e-mails below.
Kindly ignore our e-mail dated 15/1/2020.

We were informed by AIG that they have already sent letter (as attached) to your good office and your hirer repudiating
liability.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Keviarasu Kevin Dorasamy Ramalingam <kdorasl@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 10:22 AM

To: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; LCR Insurance Team
<insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg>; Lion City Rentals ARC <Icrarc@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 672K AND SLA 750L ON 23/07/2018 (02:00 Hrs)

Hi Khanchna

We have exhausted all avenues to contact the hirer. Please advise the next course of action.

Best regards,

Kevin Keviarasu
Operations Team Leader



Carros Centre

60 Jalan Lam Huat
#04-35/36
Singapore 737869

Office : (+65) 6252 5525
Web : Error! Filename not specified.Error! Filename not specified.Error! Filename not specified.Error! Filename not
specified.Error! Filename not specified.Error! Filename not specified.www.lioncityrentals.com.sg

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This
message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient
you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.

On Wed, Jan 15, 2020 at 2:18 PM Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 672K AND SLA 750L ON 23/07/2018 (02:00 Hrs) ALONG CAUSEWAY JB CUSTOM TWDS
SINGAPORE

We refer to the above subject matter. Your insurer AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd (AlG) has received a third party
claim(s) against your motor insurance policy, and has appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to act on their behalf to
handle this matter.

We highlight that this accident has not been reported to AlG.

Under the Motor Claims Framework (MCF), you are required to report any accident with the accident vehicle (whether
damaged or not) within 24 hours or by the next working day after the accident. The primary purpose of this reporting
is to provide your version of the accident to AIG. Failure to report the accident may affect the standing of your
insurance policy.

Kindly proceed to lodge your accident report immediately, giving the version of the accident amongst other things
related to the accident. The accident report can be lodged at any of AIG reporting centres. For the listing of AlG
reporting centres, you may refer to your Certificate of Insurance or visit AlG Singapore’s website.

2



Should you have any clarifications, please contact the undersigned within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

« Wishing you a Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeg, »

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna

Tel : 6841 2360

Fax: 6741 4108

Email : khanchna@lkkauto.com
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



